
Dear Jim, on dui a number, or au i bLr Ccinte/pro-c..,ammed? 6/27/80 

.ieek ago today tijerc vast oci. buuinces of the ..iudAlor_ unsefety of my car. 

2hen i2A wrote me about handling Allagoous substances, and I wrote ilk- 	fc:, an 

eplanation, including how I got on their list, End eid. if necessary it was as POI.. 

request. Yesterday I of a call from BA, Shirley fielkin, who n-:..rently ex..)coted re to 

be satisfied with her explanations that in order to alert people they used the only 

neans available, getting a privatt contractor to prepare a list from the bus:ineas 

suctions of phone boks. 

I told her it waL, not possible to (zet my 17Iflo in that mannoT and not posiblo to 

get the oodrUlation of the middle initial I never use,i from aey phone Souk, par.clilarly  

not in combination with the address lie haven't had in five years. That oc-tainly is not 

in any cnt listing of Any kind. :"1,e was at a 1.011';' to explain it and said she'd 

get Sack to me. She said it might take soLle tiz,:o and I said ..id not hold hey to tIla 

time limits of 1.704/PA. 

nu weru having trouble woth your ph000 a week ago, an t.;tercept sayin it aS 

temporarily disconnected? Well, tha week I also had troubl.: with lewd, scratch'12 

noises on my litmus. While both, again, could be of what today is innocont explanation, 

=Id innocent, the possibility of harsz,ment e zista. 

Nov that we krom the ETA explanation, we do know that it is not possible for me to 

have gotten an that list ii the manoer it claims. e may not known any more, but that 

is simply beyond question. 


